HERITAGE SIGNIFICANCE

The Shannon brothers owned large areas of land in the northern Barossa Valley and along the River Light. "Yatara" was one of a number of imposing houses built by Shannons (see also Moonta House, D.C. Angaston), having commenced c.1846 by David Shannon. The present house comprises a one-storeyed section (1863) and a two storeyed section (1888), having been enlarged considerably since it was first built, although it was a substantial building even in the beginning.

Also of interest is the stone woolshed, which appears to date from the earlier period.

REFERENCES

Graetz, The White Wends of St. Kitts, pp 7, 8, 61

Verbal Reg Munchenberg, 1982 and present owner, 1982
Archival photographs Graetz, p. 8 (1981)

PHOTOGRAPH

Film No. 576 Negative No. 10
Direction of view to NE

STATUS

Reg. of State Her. Items
Reg. Interim L Nominated
National Estate
Reg. Proposed L
National Trust
CL RL File
Other
S.A. Highways Dept. Instit. of Engineers

RECOMMENDATION

(A) State (X) (B) Local

PREPARED BY HERITAGE INVESTIGATIONS

Date: 1982